Office of the President

Oregon State University

524 Kerr Administration
Corvallis, Oregon 97331

P 541-737-5102

F 541-737-0712
Cheryl.Pawlik@oregonstate.edu

March 29, 2018

VIA EMAIL

Christopher Horner
Competitive Enterprise Institute
Christopher.Horner@cei.org

RE: Your Public Records Request of January 9, 2018
Dear Christopher Horner:
| write regarding your public records request for the following:

Copies of all emails on the University’s email system (including attachments) that
were received by, sent to or are possessed by Philip W. (Phil) Mote, of the College
of Earth, Ocean, and Atmospheric Sciences, Oregon Climate Change Institute,
which are also:

a) dated between March 1, 2016 and April 30, 2016, inclusive, which are

b) 1) to or from Shaun Goho, or 2) which use any of the terms, anywhere in the
correspondence be it the to, from, cc, bcc, Subject fields or body of the email:

A) Harvard, B) Pawa, C) CIEL, D) Frumhoff, E) UCS, F) Eubanks, and/or G) CIEL
(these terms are not case sensitive).

Records responsive to your request are attached to this response and may be downloaded
with the password: CompetitiveEnterprise. You will have five downloads over the next 30 days.

Redactions have been made to information that is exempt under the following provisions of state
and federal law:

e ORS 192.345(14) [Faculty Research Exemption].
e ORS 192.355(2) [Personal Privacy Exemption]
e ORS 192.355(4) [Confidential Submissions Exemption]

e ORS 192.355(8) [Federal Law Exemption based on the Federal Educational Rights and
Privacy Act, 20 U.S.C 1232q].


https://goo.gl/HYnWjm

e ORS 352.226 [Faculty Personnel Records Exclusion]

Records responsive to your request have also been withheld under the following provisions of state
and federal law:

e ORS 192.345(14) [Faculty Research Exemption].
e ORS 192.355(2) [Personal Privacy Exemption]

e ORS 192.355(8) [Federal Law Exemption based on the Federal Educational Rights and
Privacy Act, 20 U.S.C 1232q].

e ORS 352.226 [Faculty Personnel Records Exclusion]

Please note that none of the documents withheld are related to the April 25, 2016 meeting at
Harvard which is the subject of your request.

Please also note that you may seek review of our determination to apply these exemptions pursuant
to ORS 192.401, 192.411, 192.415, 192.418, 192.422, 192.427 and 192.431.

Sincerely,

/

Cheryl L. Pawlik
Public Records Officer



